
   

 

MEMO – PROSPERITY DENVER FUND 

 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Office of Boards & Commissions 

DATE: 5/22/24 

PURPOSE: Reappointment for Prosperity Denver Fund 

PROCESS: City Council Confirmation  

 
Staff Liaison: 
Lauren Sisneros, Interim CEO Prosperity Denver Fund 
 
Scope of Board/Commission:  
Prosperity Denver Fund invests in Denver by financially supporting and partnering with scholarship providers, support organizations, 
and nonprofits to increase the number of historically underserved Denver students who access and complete postsecondary 
pathways. Six members are appointed by the Mayor and one member is from City Council. 
 
Appointment Process:  
Mayor appoints 6 members and one member is from City Council for a term of 3 years. 
 
BOARDS & COMMISSIONS / AGENCY RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Reappointment Candidate:  

Theresa Peña (Female, Hispanic) Regional Coordinator Outreach & Engagement at DPS 
Term: 05/1/2024 - 04/30/2027 or until a successor is duly appointed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

       
CURRENT BOARD                                                                              
Mayoral Appointments:      TERM END DATE 
 
Theresa Pena, Denver (F)(H)      5-01-24 
Stephen Kurtz, Englewood (M)(C)     05-01-25  
Polica Houston, Aurora (M)(AA)      05-01-26 
Milagros Barsallo Rubio       03-31-27 
Jason Wardrip        03-31-27 
   
City Council Appointments: 
Councilperson Diana Romero Campbell (F)(H)    8-28-28 


